



SOUTH FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

December 16, 2011

Cindy Mulkey, Administrator
Siting Coordination Office
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 48
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000

Dear Ms. Mulkey:

Subject: FPL Turkey Point Units 6 & 7, PA 03-45SA3

Enclosed is the South Florida Water Management District's (SFWMD's) agency report on the electric transmission line corridors proposed by the Florida Power and Light Company (FPL) for the above subject project, as required by Section 403.526(2)(a)2, F.S., and Chapter 62-17.590, F.A.C. The report was approved by the SFWMD Governing Board for transmittal to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection at their December 15, 2011 meeting (see enclosed Resolution).

The SFWMD recommends approval of the corridors proposed by FPL and conditions of certification applicable to all or individual corridors as appropriate.

If you have any questions concerning the above, please do not hesitate to contact me at (561) 682-6952.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Terrie Bates".

Terrie Bates
Director, Water Resources Division

TB/ss

Enclosures: Agency Report
Resolution